Russell R. McMurry, P.E., Commissioner

One Georgia Center

600 West Peachtree Street, NW
i Atlanta, GA 30308

(404) 631-1000 Main Office

Georgia Department of Transportation

5/12/2022

Audubon

ATTN: Josh Boiling

6525 The Corner’s Parkway
Suite 216

Peachtree Corners, GA 30092

Subject: Access to Property; Hall County; Commercial Driveway at SR 365, South of Cagle
Road, MP 22.27.

To whom it may concern,

Dependent upon compliance with all Department of Transportation requirements in effect at the
time a permit is requested and your compliance with any current or future authorizations under
Georgia Code 32-6-111, we will approve any repair needed as well as permit a drive if applicant
meets all requirements.

Please contact Parker Niebauer at (770) 533-8275 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Jason Dykes, P.E.
District Traffic Engineer

JD/af
PuckettZ@pondco.com
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